### Physical Therapy Advisory Committee

#### Minutes

The Physical Therapy Committee of the Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision met on August 22, 2023, at 9:00 AM at the office of the Board at 101 NE 51<sup>st</sup> Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. This regular meeting is being held consistent with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. Advance notice of this meeting was transmitted to the Oklahoma Secretary of State on November 22, 2022, and posted on the Board's website on August 14, 2023, at 8:36 AM in accordance with Title 25 O.S. § 311(A)(9).

### Members present:

Kelly Berry, PT, MPH, Cert. MDT, Chair Deb Mason, PT, Vice-Chair Sharon Lawrence, DHSc, PTA

#### Member(s) absent:

Samantha Chamberlain, PT, DPT, Cert. MMOA Public Member – Vacant

### Others present:

Barbara J. Smith, Executive Secretary Valeska Barr, Assistant Director of Licensing

Having noted a quorum, Ms. Berry called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM. Barbara Smith confirmed the quorum for the record via roll call.

Following review, Ms. Lawrence moved to recommend approval of the June 13, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes. Ms. Mason seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

The Committee then held an election for the roles of Committee Chair and Vice-Chair pursuant to Oklahoma Admin. Code 435:20-1-3. Following discussion, Ms. Berry nominated Deb Mason to serve as Committee Vice-Chair. Ms. Mason accepted the nomination. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative. Then Ms. Mason nominated Ms. Berry to serve another term as Committee Chair. Ms. Berry accepted the nomination. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**DIANA EMERSON** appeared personally in support of her application for Physical Therapist Assistant licensure. Her license lapsed January 31 of 2022 and she last practiced in December of 2013. She has completed 11 CEUs. The applicant is not currently licensed in any other state and her application is incomplete at this time. Ms. Emerson advised that she did not complete the required CEUs timely which resulted in the lapse of her license. Following discussion, Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the application pending completion of the file to include completing 33 days of direct supervision with Applicant providing the Board an adequate performance evaluation from the supervising physical therapist at the conclusion thereof, plus proof of completion of 62 CEUs. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

JASON HOFFMAN appeared personally in support of his application for Physical Therapist Assistant licensure. His license lapsed in January of 2023 and he last practiced in 2019. He is not currently licensed in any other state and his application is complete. The applicant stated he simply forgot to pay for the renewal of his license. Following discussion, Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the application pending completion of 11 days of direct supervision with Applicant providing the Board an adequate performance evaluation from the supervising physical therapist at the conclusion thereof. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

ANDRIA JOHNSON appeared personally in support of her application for Physical Therapist Assistant licensure. Her license lapsed in January of 2022 and her last practice was in January of 2021. She has not turned in any CEUs and her application is currently incomplete. The applicant stated Covid proved to be very challenging for her due to the loss of some very close friends who were in practice with her. For that reason, she left the practice. However, she loved what she did and misses being in the field. Following discussion, Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the application pending completion of the file to include 33 days of direct supervision with Applicant providing the Board an adequate performance evaluation from the supervising physical therapist at the conclusion thereof, and proof of completion of 60 hours of continuing education from the previous compliance period. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**ELIZABETH JOUBERT** appeared personally in support of her application for Physical Therapist licensure. She appeared before the Committee in 2020 due to her FCCPT report showing her education was not equivalent at that time. Following review and discussion, Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the application pending satisfactorily completing the FSBPT exam. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**NIKKI DEERING** appeared virtually in support of her request to sit for the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy examination a third time. Following review of her study plan and discussion, Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval for the applicant to sit for the FSBPT exam a third time. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

JAYLEE EAVES appeared virtually in support of her request to sit for the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy examination a third time. Following review of her study plan, the Committee expressed their concern. Ms. Lawrence moved to recommend tabling the request to sit for the FSBPT exam a third time pending a personal appearance with presentation of a more detailed study plan at that time. Ms. Mason seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**RACHEL GERING** appeared personally in support of her request to sit for the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy examination a third time. Following review of her study plan and discussion, Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval for the applicant to sit for the FSBPT exam a third time. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**LEANN HALE** appeared personally in support of her request to sit for the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy examination a third time. Following review of her study plan and discussion, Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval for the applicant to sit for the FSBPT exam a third time. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**STEVIE JOSEY** appeared personally in support of her request to sit for the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy examination a third time. Following review of her study plan and discussion, Ms. Lawrence moved to recommend approval for the applicant to sit for the FSBPT exam a third time. Ms. Mason seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**BRYCE SMITH** appeared personally in support of her request to sit for the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy examination a third time. Following review of her study plan and discussion, Ms. Lawrence moved to recommend approval for the applicant to sit for the FSBPT exam a third time. Ms. Mason seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**ERICA TAYLOR** appeared virtually in support of her request to sit for the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy examination a third time. Following review of her study plan and discussion, Ms. Lawrence moved to recommend approval for the applicant to sit for the FSBPT exam a third time. Ms. Mason seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**HANNAH THOUVENEL** appeared personally in support of her request to sit for the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy examination a third time. Following review of her study plan and discussion, Ms. Lawrence moved to recommend approval for the applicant to sit for the FSBPT exam a third time. Ms. Mason seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**HALEY MATTHEWS** appeared virtually in support of her request for special accommodations while sitting for the Federation of State Board of Physical Therapy examination. Following review, Ms. Lawrence moved to recommend approval of special accommodations of time and a half and a separate room while sitting for the FSBPT exam. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

ALICIA GONZALEZ ARELLANO appeared virtually in support of her request for lesser professional development requirements. She moved to Minnesota and has been required to get additional college credits in order to get a license, which has cost a substantial amount of money. She currently has 18 CEUs and is enrolled in other CEUs later in the year, but she is not sure if she will be able to obtain 40 CEUs. Ms. Berry went through her additional credits of PDUs and CEUs and it was determined that she will meet the requirement of 40 CEUs for license renewal. The Committee took no action in this regard.

**JACQUELINE LEARD** appeared virtually in support of her request for lesser professional development requirements. She has not practiced since 2017 due to medical disability but wants to keep her license active. The Committee provided information regarding moving to emeritus status. Ms. Mason moved to recommend approving the request for lesser professional development requirements at 15 CEUs for the current reporting cycle. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

The Committee then considered applications for licensure. Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the incomplete application(s) for Physical Therapist Assistant licensure pending completion of the file(s) as shown on *Attachment #1* hereto. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the incomplete application(s) for reinstatement of Physical Therapist Assistant licensure pending completion of the file(s) as shown on *Attachment #1* hereto. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the complete application(s) for Physical Therapist Assistant licensure as shown on *Attachment #1* hereto. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the incomplete application(s) for Physical Therapist licensure pending completion of the file(s) as shown on *Attachment #1* hereto. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the complete application(s) for reinstatement of Physical Therapist licensure as shown on *Attachment #1* hereto. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the incomplete application(s) for reinstatement of Physical Therapist licensure pending completion of the file(s) as shown on *Attachment #1* hereto. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the complete application(s) for Physical Therapist licensure as shown on *Attachment #1* hereto. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Then Lisa Cullen, Director of Licensing, presented continuing education courses and providers for Committee review and action. Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the continuing education courses previously reviewed and recommended for approval by the subcommittee and as shown on *Attachment #2* hereto. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Mason moved to recommend approval of the continuing education providers previously reviewed and recommended for approval by the subcommittee and as shown on *Attachment #3* hereto. Ms. Lawrence seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

There being no further business, Ms. Berry adjourned the meeting. The time was 10:55 AM.

## PHYSICAL THERAPY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING AUGUST 22, 2023

	AUGUST 22, 2023
INCOMPL	ETE PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT APPLICATIONS
TA 3712	KITCHELL, JAYCEE JOE
TA 3715	WILLIAMS, ABBY
TA 3716	VICKREY, SAYGE BREANN
TA 3717	MATTHEWS, HALEY NICOLE
TA 3719	MCCAMMON, BAILEY NICOLE
TA 3720	PEREZ, KAILEY DAWN
TA 3721	JAUERT, TY ADAM
TA 3722	THOMAS, ANGELA DAWN
TA 3724	STEWART, KINSLEY MARIE
TA 3725	HAGEBUSCH, NICHOLAS JERAD
TA 3726	HAYNE, KAMRYN E
TA 3727	METOYER, EVAN LAWRENCE
TA 3728	STOREY, MCKENZIE LEIGH
TA 3730	RALSTON, SUMMER DAWN
TA 3731	FEW, KENZIE MYKELLE
TA 3732	RAMIREZ, MATTHEW P
TA 3734	WRIGHT, MIRANDA NICHOLE
TA 3736	HOWELL, CHRISTOPHER EDWARD
TA 3737	WHITED, MEGAN
TA 3738	STANDIFER, KORDD WILLIAM
TA 3740	WADE, NICOLE
TA 3741	HOWELL, MACEY DAWN
TA 3742	AVELINO, LUIS FERNANDO
TA 3743	BRYANT, LOGAN LANELL
TA 3744	RICHARDSON, KAITLYN BETH
TA 3745	RAMSEY, BRANT GARRETT
TA 3746	SIMO, KAROL
TA 3747	JONES, DYLAN LEE
TA 3748	POLSON, BALEE MADISON
INCOMPL	ETE PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT REINSTATEMENT APPLICATIONS
TA 1988	MICHAEL, JODI MARIE
TA 3241	NUNNELEY, KENNEDY NOEL
COMPLET	E PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT APPLICATIONS
TA 3538	WAKEFIELD, DESIRAE
TA 3709	HAYES, JIM JERMAINE
TA 3710	EAST, JARAH JA'VON
TA 3711	SYLVESTER, TAYLOR
TA 3713	WILLHITE, HALEY GRACE
TA 3714	LOVE, ROBIN ANN
TA 3718	LUKENS, ALEXANDRIA TESS
TA 3723	LOGSDON, TURNER LANSON III
TA 3729	RICHARDSON, BAYLEI LAINE
TA 3733	KOSITCHAIWAT, SANDI NATTHAKARN ATTAMAKULSRI
TA 3735	MAJERUS, KENNA ELAINE
	ETE PHYSICAL THERAPIST APPLICATIONS
PT 6415	SYLVESTER, PAUL
PT 6416	ABRAM, DEVAUGHN
PT 6417	HULSEY, JACALYN JONEA
PT 6418	ALLPHIN, JESSICA TAYLOR
PT 6419	NAVE, SHEILA MICHELLE
PT 6420	LANSDALE, LOGAN B
PT 6421	SCHOOLCRAFT, LILY

# PHYSICAL THERAPY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING AUGUST 22, 2023

INCOMPL	ETE PHYSICAL THERAPIST APPLICATIONS (CONTINUED)
PT 6422	UDOUMOH, ESTHER C.
PT 6423	MARSHALL, ISABELLE ELISE
PT 6425	MAIN, ROBERT ALAN III
PT 6426	COOPER, ALISA
PT 6427	PIERCE, BETINA
PT 6428	FANCHIER, CELIA JAYNE
PT 6429	BARRON, MARIA SALVACION
PT 6430	TUBBS, LAYTON A
PT 6431	ROSE, ASHLIE NICOLE
PT 6432	SHANNON, CHRISTOPHER RAY
PT 6433	HALL, PAIGE
PT 6434	SCOTT, TROY MICHAEL
PT 6436	BURTON, JOSHUA
PT 6437	NFODJO, ANDREW SENA
PT 6438	KNOTEN, KELSY RIANN
PT 6441	SHAHAN, JUSTIN BILL
PT 6442	MAYES, CODY
PT 6443	DENNIS, SHELBY LEE
PT 6444	NEWTON, GRANT J.
PT 6445	ELSWICK, HEATHER MARIE
PT 6446	CASTRO, JONATHAN IVAN
PT 6447	SANCHEZ, LAURA ANN
PT 6448	FIMPLE, KALLAN ELAINE
PT 6449	JONES, SARA REBECCA
	TE PHYSICAL THERAPIST REINSTATEMENT APPLICATION
PT 1518	GREENWELL, DONALD WAYNE
	ETE PHYSICAL THERAPIST REINSTATEMENT APPLICATION
PT 5697	BOYCE, STEPHANIE ANN
	TE PHYSICAL THERAPIST APPLICATIONS
PT 6175	COLEMAN, KENDRA LEIGH
PT 6410	SWAYZE, PAIGE F
PT 6411	BAUTISTA ENRIQUE, CARLOS
PT 6412	LILLY, LINDSAY
PT 6413	MARTIN, CALI-MICHELLE
PT 6424	STANFORTH, KEVIN CHARLES
PT 6435	PINA, GARY LEON
PT 6440	STEVENS, ALYSSA MARIE

## COURSES RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY PT SUBCOMMITTEE AUGUST 22, 2023

LIC#	COURSE NAME	PDU HOURS	ETHICS HOURS	RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL	*COMMENTS*
2970	Biomechanical Approach to the Evaluation and Treatment of Hip and Low Back Pain: A Lecture and Lab Course	8		APPROVED-SN	APPROVED-SN
859	Recognizing and Rehabilitating Parkinson Disease and the Parkinsonisms	3		APPROVED-SN	APPROVED-SN
4762	1. Orofacial Dry Needling 1 (22 hours) 3/19/23 2. Orofacial Dry Needling 2 (17 hours) 5/20/23 Myopain Seminars	39		APPROVED	APPROVED
2928	Prechtl General Movements Assessment: Basic Course	21		APPROVED	APPROVED
5517	Bodywork for Better Breastfeeding	8		APPROVED	APPROVED
5246	Vestibular Rehabilitation and Concussion Certification	30		APPROVED	APPROVED
4014	Type 2 Diabetes Fitness Specialist	20		APPROVED	APPROVED
1434	Practical Pedorthics in Clinical and Retail Environments	12		APPROVED	APPROVED-SN
6128	PTVille	33.5		APPROVED	APPROVED
3045	A Step Ahead: Effective Management of Excessive Pronation	2		APPROVED	APPROVED
5395	Holistic Treatment of the Postpartum Body Live Course	21		APPROVED	APPROVED
1364	Virtual PWR! Moves Therapist Certification Workshop	16		APPROVED	APPROVED
3550	Certified Aging in Place Certification course - 3 day course of 6 hrs per day	18		APPROVED	APPROVED
1367	A Matter of Balane: Managing Concerns about Falls	8		APPROVED	APPROVED 6.5 HOURS PER AGENDA
5013	The Pelvic Floor, the Diaphragm, the Core and their Role in Postural Development in Children	6		APPROVED	APPROVED
5827	NDTA certificate course in the contemporary practice of NDT for the management of adults with stroke and brain injury	102		APPROVED	APPROVED
5279	Interactions of Medications and Substances with Brain Injury	1		APPROVED	APPROVED
1557	2022 WorkStrategies Sumposium	15		APPROVED	APPROVED

## COURSES RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY PT SUBCOMMITTEE AUGUST 22, 2023

4625	6th Annual Injury Prevention Symposium Hosted By United States Olympic and Paralympic Committee and the Steadman Philippon Research Institute	8	APPROVED	APPROVED
5243	Everything you need to gain buy-in LSVT BIG	1	APPROVED	APPROVED
5243	Resource Guide and Marketing Strategies for LSVT BIG Certified Clinicians	1	APPROVED	APPROVED
5243	How to Nail Calibration in 4 Areas of Every LSVT BIG Session	1	APPROVED	APPROVED
5243	Going Back to our Roots: The Role of Habit Training in LSVT BIG	1	APPROVED	APPROVED
5243	A Revolutionary Approach to LSVT BIG Treatment	1	APPROVED	APPROVED
5243	Have We Improved Amputation Rehabilitation?	1.5	APPROVED	APPROVED
5243	Making LSVT BIG work in your clinical world	1	APPROVED	APPROVED
5243	Everything you need to gain buy-in LSVT BIG	1	APPROVED	APPROVED
1494	Manual Lymph Drainage (Vodder Technique) and Complete Decongestive Therapy	135	APPROVED	APPROVED
5243	LSVT renewal course	2.5	APPROVED	APPROVED
5243	Got a Challenging Case? Boost Your Confidence in Treating Complex Clients with LSVT BIG	1	APPROVED	APPROVED
3240	Summer Semester 2022 - Healthcare Law and Information Protection Summer Semester 2022 - Healthcare Quality Measures Fall Semester 2022 - Healthcare Project Management Fall Semester 2022 - Healthcare Revenue Cycle Fall Semester 2022 - Intro to Health Information; and lab Fall Semester 2022 - Intro Electronic Health Records; and lab Spring Semester 2023 - Adv Electronic Health Records; and lab Spring Semester 2023 - Coding 1; and lab Spring Semester 2023 - Healthcare Finance Spring Semester 2023 - Health information Application; and lab Summer Semester 2023 - Professional Practice	32	APPROVED	APPROVED

## COURSES RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY PT SUBCOMMITTEE AUGUST 22, 2023

5100	Advanced Dry Needling for Orthopedic Rehab and Sport Performance (SFDN2)	27	APPROVED	APPROVED
5279	Brain Injury Association of Iowa2022 Annual Conference	4	APPROVED	APPROVED
4677	Emergency Response for Athletes: Acute Management of Injury and Illness	20	APPROVED PER TIME-ORDERED AGENDA	APPROVED 13.75 HOURS PER PROVIDED TIME- ORDERED AGENDA. NO SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO REFLECT ADD'L OF HOME STUDY.
3980	Orthopedic and Manual Therapy Management of the Pelvis & Lower Extremity	13	APPROVED-SN	APPROVED-SN

# PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY PT SUBCOMMITTEE AUGUST 22, 2023

PROVIDER NAME	COMMENTS
SUMMIT PHYSICAL THERAPY - BROKEN ARROW	APPROVED
RELIAS LLC	APPROVED 3 HOURS ETHICS PT/PTA
ACTION SEATING AND MOBILITY	APPROVED-SN
KNOW TO CHANGE	APPROVED-SN
FLEX THERAPIST CEUS	APPROVED-SN
ELITE PT	APPROVED-SN
MADELINE JACOBS	APPROVED-SN
CEU RESOURCE	APPROVED-SN
SALE PHYSICAL THERAPY	APPROVED- SN
NATIONAL SEATING AND MOBILITY	APPROVED-SN
SELECT REHABILITATION	APPROVED-SN